
Agency Name

5/19/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DOC/Muskegon Correctional Facility

472

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/18/2021Bid Expiration Date

GAG./ 19218File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Fire Alarrm Upgrades Index Number

BOND %

Tower Pinkster Titus Associates

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Amble Electric, LLC $416,217.00Bond

P.O. Box 437

Lakeview, MI 48850 MI

5.00%Yes

J & B Associates, LLC $683,030.00Bond

2340 W. M-61

Gladwin MI 48624

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

5/19/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DOC/Gus Harrison Correctional Facility

472

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/18/2021Bid Expiration Date

MNB./ 19530File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope ADA Egress Ramps Index Number

BOND %

Straub Pettitt Yaste

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

RAS Contracting, Inc. $674,900.00Bond

1018 Hogsback Road

Mason MI 48854

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

5/19/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DOC/Saginaw Correctional Facility

472

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/18/2021Bid Expiration Date

SDW./ 20145File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Parking Lot and Walkway Restoration Index Number

BOND %

Beckett & Raeder

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

MKC Group, Inc. $68,710.00Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes

Tamarack Builders, Inc. $84,500.00Bond

P.O. Box 225

Lakeview MI 48850

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

5/19/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/lntertochen State Park

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/18/2021Bid Expiration Date

GAG./ 16221File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 2

Scope Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements Index Number

BOND %

Gosling Czubak

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

5116

Grand Traverse Construction, LLC $2,662,000.00Bond

1714 Northern Star Drive

Traverse City MI 49696

5.00%

Tamarack Builders, Inc. $2,789,000.00Bond

P.O. Box 225

Lakeview MI 48850

5.00%Yes

RCL Construction Co., Inc. $2,850,473.00Bond

777 W. Maynard Road

Sanford MI 48657-9439

5.00%
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Agency Name

5/19/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/18/2021Bid Expiration Date

TAP./ 18305File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope

DNR/n Culhane Creek

Remove Bridge Replace w/Culvert Index Number

BOND %

UPEA

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

WR Construction, LLC $309,990.00Bond

420 Cherry Street

Negaunee MI 49866

5.00%

Industrial Maintenance Services, Inc. $415,454.00Bond

P.O. Box 369

Wells MI 49894

5.00%Yes

MKC Group, Inc. $445,832.40Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

5/19/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/ Fibron Trout Pond

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/18/2021Bid Expiration Date

TAP./ 18307File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Culvert Replacement Index Number

BOND %

UPEA

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

WR Construction, LLC $119,389.00Bond

420 Cherry Street

Negaunee MI 49866

5.00%

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. $278,750.00Bond

2026 S. Maple Valley Road

St. Helen MI 48656

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

5/19/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/ DNR/Murphy Creek

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/18/2021Bid Expiration Date

TAP./ 19077File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Bridge Replacement Index Number

BOND %

UPEA

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Industrial Maintenance Services, Inc. $492,939.00Bond

P.O. Box 369

Wells MI 49894

5.00%Yes

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. $699,500.00Bond

2026 S. Maple Valley Road

St. Helen MI 48656

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

5/19/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/Hog Island Creek

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/18/2021Bid Expiration Date

TAP./ 19079File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Remove Bridge Replace w/Culvert Index Number

BOND %

UPEA

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

U.S. Vet Construction, LLC $251,100.00Bond

304 W. Chisholm Street

Alpena MI 49707

5.00%Yes

Industrial Maintenance Services, Inc. $378,164.00Bond

P.O. Box 369

Wells MI 49894

5.00%Yes

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. $499,750.00Bond

2026 S. Maple Valley Road

St. Helen MI 48656

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

5/19/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/Saginaw Malleable Iron (SMI) Racer site

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/18/2021Bid Expiration Date

KSZ./ 20055File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope  Passive Recreational Redevelopment Index Number

BOND %

Fleis & VandenBrink

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Graham Construction, Inc. $487,711.50Bond

3399 Fashion Square Blvd.

Saginaw MI 48603

5.00%

QDV Construction Services, LLC $495,000.00Bond

899 N. Wagner Road

Essexville MI 48732

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

5/19/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DEQ/ Flint Parks & Recreation

761

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/18/2021Bid Expiration Date

SAR./ 17366File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Site Restoration Index Number

BOND %

The Mannik & Smith Group, Inc

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

44801

E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC $346,534.00Bond

4248 W. Saginaw Hwy.

Grand Ledge MI 48837

5.00%Yes

MKC Group, Inc. $412,000.00Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes

TSP Construction, LLC $445,083.00Bond

25000 Capitol Street

Redford MI 48239

5.00%Yes

Zito Construction Company $574,970.00Bond

8033 Fenton Road

Grand Blanc MI 484398998

5.00%
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Agency Name

5/19/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

EGLE/8635 Gratiot Avenue

761

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/18/2021Bid Expiration Date

SAR./ 20242File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope UST Removal and Site Remediation Index Number

BOND %

Soil & Materials Engineers

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

TSP Construction, LLC $512,889.55Bond

25000 Capitol Street

Redford MI 48239

5.00%Yes

STE Group, LLC $536,225.00Bond

2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303

Mt. Clemens MI 48043

5.00%Yes
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